MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-III 5th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 28.07.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe.

Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 28 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion			
	Booklet No. 28							
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134865	VIKHROLI BUSINESS CITY PVT. LTD. CTS No. 110A, 110/11 to 37 of Village Hariyali, LBS Marg at Kanjurmarg (W), Mumbai - 400013.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial Building project having Total plot area of 25,516.30 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 2,16,250.35 Sq.m (As per Specific condition No. B (6) of EC dtd. 06/05/2022). Committee also noted that, as reported by SRO-Mumbai-III, Construction work on plot yet not started. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial Building project by			
2	MPCB-	Polygenta	APPROVED	Commissioning of	imposing BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to			
2	CONSENT- 0000135869	Technologies Ltd. (Plant no 2) Gat No. 48, 49/1, 49/2 Gat No. 48, 49/1, 49/2 Village	Consent to Establish	the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Establish for mfg of PET Chips from recycled PET Chips, Recycled Oligomer, Partially Oriented Yarn & Fully drawn yarn. Committee also noted that, PP has applied for			
		Dindori, District Nashik, 422 202			Environmental Clearance.			
		Avankhed			Committee further noted that, PP has proposed full-fledged ETP & STP for treated of trade effluent & sewage resp. Also, proposed Air Pollution Control systems and proposed to dispose HW as per the Rule			
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions:			

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall obtain Environmental Clearance from competent authority and shall not take any effective steps till obtain Environmental Clearance. Industry shall install comprehensive treatment system of designed capacity to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137196	Rajarambapu Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karakhana Ltd Rajaramnagar, Distillery Division 1172 (a),190 to 212 Rajaramnagar Sakharale Walwa	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 75 KLPD to 150 KLPD Distillery i.e by 75 KLPD, by using raw material like C heavy Molasses, B heavy Molasses, Juice & Syrup. Committee also noted that, PP obtained Environmental Clearance – EC Identification No. EC22A022MH153726 File No. J-1101/50/96- IA II Dtd. 24.03.2022 and Proposed ZLD for industrial effluent. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 75 KLPD to 150 KLPD Distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with all the conditions in Environment Clearance. 2. PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of EC & consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133490	RSB Transmission India Limited Gat No. 908 & 913 Gat No. 908 & 913, Nagar Road, Village Sanaswadi, Tal:- Shirur, Dist:- Pune Shirur	Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) within existing premises for mfg of Automotive Gears & Assembly Gear Boxes. Committee also noted following discrepancies/non-compliances: 1. Not submitted source of water supply. 2. JVS exceedance 3. Failed to install ETP as committed at the time of previous consent to operate application and sending to Authorized Preprocessor 4. Not submitted proposal of ETP & STP 5. Already installed furnaces prior to obtain C to E After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134392	Bhawanishankar H. Sharma CTS no. 23A (Pt.), 26A(Pt.) & 27(Pt.), at Hiranandani Garden, Village- CTS No. 23A(Pt), 26A(Pt) & 27(Pt), Hiranandani Garden, Village. Powai, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Slum Rehabilitation (SRA) Scheme along with Sale Component project having Total plot area of 60,000 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 1,69,282.51 Sq.m (As per Specific condition No. B (5) of EC dtd. 27/04/2022). Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted CA certificate in Boards prescribed format / audited balance sheet. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of CA certificate in

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Boards prescribed format / audited balance sheet and with the approval of Hon'ble Chairman.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137039	Yaswantrao Mohite Krishna Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 500 Shivnagar karad	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of consent to establish for expansion for a manufacturing of Ethanol-80 KL/D. (From RS only). Committee also noted that, Condensate generated from process will be 100% recycle to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for a manufacturing of Ethanol-80 KL/D. (From RS only)., by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137824	Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Ltd. 185, Part 1 Dockyard Road, Mumbai 400010 Mumbai	APPROVED Establish for expansion for construction of Piled Jetties and Extension of existing Slipway for installation of Goliath Crane at North yard	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for construction of Piled Jetties and Extension of existing Slipway for installation of Goliath Crane at North yard. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent. And has obtained Environmental clearance vide No. F. No. J-14013/1/2019.IA.I(D) [e-124503] dtd. 11.01.2022 for the expansion project. After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for construction of Piled Jetties and Extension of existing Slipway for installation of Goliath Crane at North yard by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP shall comply with the conditions of EC granted dtd. 11.01.2022.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138227	National Peroxide Ltd P.O.Mohane NRC Road, Village- vadavali Kalyan	Consent to Establish (Expansion)		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity to enhance the production quantity of Hydrogen Peroxide & Per Acetic Acid. Committee also noted following discrepancies/non-compliances: 1. Industry reported that, peracetic acid mfg through blending & mixing activity, however, mfg process involves synthesis activity which may attract EIA Notification, 2006. 2. Not achieved Zero Liquid Discharge for existing unit. RO Reject treated in ACF & used for gardening. MEE not installed as per conditional restart directions 3. Industry has failed to submit the details of additional fuel requirement to carry out distillation activity. 4. HW generation from existing unit is higher than the consented quantity. 5. Not complied conditions imposed in conditional restart directions After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106537	Paranjape Schemes Construction Ltd, "Blue Ridge" (earlier known as	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion in existing Integrated Township and Commercial IT project having Total plot area of 5,94.675 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 51,872.71 Sq.m

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	grant of consent	Up to	
	Troillio Ci	Flagship	Expansion		out of TCBUA of 14,54,021.14 Sq.m.
		Infrastructure Pvt			Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted an
		Ltd), S. No. 120, 121,			audited balance sheet.
		122, 123, 124, 125,			
		154, 154/1/1(p),			Pointwise compliance verification report of Environment
		154/1/2(p),			Clearance conditions called from SRO-Mumbai-II
		154/2(p), 154/7(p),			After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show
		154/8(p), 154/9,			Cause Notice for refusal of Consent to Establish for
		154/10, 154/11,			Expansion for the above-mentioned non-compliances.
		155, 156/1, 156/2, 156/3, 157/3(p),			
		160/5(p), 160/6(p),			
		161/1, 161/2, 162,			
		163/1A, 163/1B,			
		163/1C, 163/2,			
		164/1, 164/2,			
		165/1(p), 165/2,			
		166/1, 166/2, 167, 168/1, 168/2,			
		168/3, 168/4,			
		168/5, 168/6/1,			
		168/6/2, 168/7,			
		168/8, 168/9,			
		168/10, 168/11,			
		168/12, 168/13,			
		169/1(p), 169/2,			
		169/3, 119, 170/1, 170/2, 171, 171/1,			
		170/2, 171, 171/1, 171/2, 172/2A &			
		173, S. No. 119 to			
		125 + 154 (P) to			
		160 + 160(P) to			

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		171 + 173 Plot No 2 and 111/1, 114, 131/2/1, 131/2/2 At Village. Hinjewadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.			
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138332	Serum Institute Vaccines Pvt Ltd. 110A, 109/2B/4,109/2B/5 MSEZ 4 Manjari BK Haveli	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of Biotech Product- 50000000 Nos/Y. Committee also noted that, the said unit proposed to locate in the premises of M/s. SEZ Biotech Services Pvt. Ltd. Sr. No. 105 to 110, Manjari Bk Tal- Haveli, Pune to whom C to E granted for construction of Industrial shed on plot area 51625 Sq. mtr & construction BUA 96920.41 Sq. mtr and said facility has applied for 1st Consent to Operate. Committee further noted that, trade effluent generated from this unit proposed to treat in ETP provided by facility provider and treated effluent proposed to recycle to achieve ZLD. Further, sewage generated will be treated in STP provided by facility provider. Committee further noted that, HW generated will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. Trade effluent & sewage generated will be treated in ETP & STP provided by facility provided and it is

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 joint & severly responsibility of both the units to Operate & maintain it scientifically. Industry shall recycle 100% treated effluent in the process to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134077	Asian Colour Coated Ispat Limited, Village Dahivali, Pen- Khopoli Road, Near Khopoli Toll Plaza, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad	Establish for expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of HRPO Coils and CR Coils and sheets – 160000 MT/A, Galvanized / Galvalume Coils / Sheets, Profile Sheet – 160000 MT/A and CCL Colis, Sheets and Profiles – 200000 MT/A. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent. PP has also proposed to upgrade the existing ETP capacity to achieve the ZLD including the expansion quantities by means of RO and MEE. PP has scrubber to Pickling section and ARP plant and the Boiler is running on Natural Gas as fuel. In the expansion project they do not add new air polluting source. Committee also noted that, the existing unit has the Cold rolling mill which attract the provision of Environmental Clearance as per Board's Circular dtd. 20.07.2021 and PP has applied for the obtaining EC. Committee also noted, At the time of earlier application of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					and paid five terms fees of Rs. 30,00,000/- whereas Board has approved only three years consent i.e. consent fees will be Rs. 18,00,000/-, but remaining fees of Rs. 12,00,000/- was not mentioned in the consent, now which will be considered. After due deliberation it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation with respect to details of
					the proposed APCs and the upgradation details of the ETP also to know the status of the EC application as per recent notification from MoEFF&CC
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137908	Indreshwar Sugar Mills Ltd. 311,310,308/5, 308/1, 308/4, 308/1, 308/2 Upali (TH) Barshi	Consent to Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion from 45 KLPD to 300 KLPD of Distillery Unit i.e Expansion by 255 KLPD. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted a clear water budget, status of EC, Status of proposed PCS, source of water supply and details of existing Bank Guarantee.
The r	neeting is ended	with vote of thanks.			After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal.